Minutes for 4th Consortium meeting of WINEREST EUREKA project E! 6742 "Sustainable and innovative use of wastes from grape and fruit processing"

Meeting place: Institute for forage crops Ltd, Globoder, Kruševac, Serbia

Attendance:

Project participants from Serbia, Czech Republic and Montenegro (List with signatures given in the appendix)

Agenda of the Meeting:

Opening talk - Welcome notes

Dr Zoran Lugic, Manager of the Institute for forage crops Ltd, Kruševac, project manager in Serbia and international coordinator in WINEREST project

Main project presentations

1. Project activities and results in Serbia – Dr Dejan Sokolović, Institute for forage crops Ltd, Kruševac, Serbia

Dr Dejan Sokolović presented results of the Project in Serbia and explained what has been done till now in activities grouped in working packages on the Project in composting and silaging of the pomace. He stressed results what had been already obtained and what was the plan for next investigation in Project WINEREST in Serbia.

- 2. Project activities and results description in Czech Republic Mr Tomas Vymyslický, Research Institute for Fodder Crops Ltd, Troubsko, Brno, Czech Republic Mr Tomas Vymyslický presented in details all results obtained within activities till now, which should be finished in four years of Project duration. He also explained what the plan for near future concerning Project WINEREST was.
- **3. Project activities and results description in Montenegro Sanja Šućur,** Company Plantaže 13. July, Podgorica, Montenegro.

Sanja Šućur introduced participants with their company and participation within this project. She summarised results obtained by the company within the project till now, within their planned activities of pomace silaging.

4. Activities of Agro-Eko company and description of EVA (Ecological Waste Apparatus) fermentor - Miroslav Hůrka, Agro-Eko Ltd., Ostrava-Pustkovec, Czech Republic Miroslav Hurka introduced participants with their activities in composting with mobile fermentor EVA in Podgorica within Project. In October EVA performed several composting cycles in Plantaže Company with pomace and other different materials

Discussion

Broad discussion arose from previous presentations about used methods and achieved results of ensiling and composting in first two Project years.

Also problem of different duration of the project in partner countries arose within discussion.

Conclusions

- 1. Project has been conducted extremely successfully till now.
- 2. All hitherto activities and achieved results are in accordance with planed goals and expectations.
- 3. All research activities should be continued under planed Project schedule.
- 4. Joint initiative should be submitted to Ministry of education and science and National Eureka coordinator in Serbia for prolongation of the Project for Serbian partner as coordinator of whole project, for one more year (till the end of 2015).
- 5. Discussion will be continued during planed visits to Rubin company and Rajković Vinery.
- 6. Next meeting will be held in Montenegro in spring-summer 2015 and final project meeting in Czech Republic in organization of Institute for fodder crops Ltd, Troubsko, Brno in January 2016.

Closing remarks were given by Zoran Lugic, Project coordinator, Serbia. It was concluded that all sides were extremely pleased with hitherto activities and achieved results within 30 passed months with strong and positive expectations that next WINEREST project meeting will bring new cutting edges results in filed of waste and pomace management and environment protection.

In Kruševac, 28.10.2014.

Minutes written by

Dr Dejan Sokolović